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From: Bjornsen, Alan
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 3:11 PM
To: donnarae.petersen@crst-nsn.gov
Subject: RE: Section 106 Consultation

Donna Rae, 
 
Have you had a chance to talk with Steve Vance about his opportunity?  Since I haven’t heard from you, my 
thought is, maybe your tribe is not interested in Section 106 consultation.  If that is not the case, please advise 
me by letter or e-mail.  Thank you. 
 
Alan 
 

From: Bjornsen, Alan  
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 11:50 AM 
To: 'donnarae.petersen@crst-nsn.gov' 
Subject: Section 106 Consultation 
 
Donna Rae, 
 
On February 11, 2011, a letter was sent to your Chairman inviting your tribe to participate in Section 106 
Consultation for the proposed Ross uranium recovery project located in Crook County, WY.  The project site is 
located 11 miles west of Devils Tower, and your Chairman was sent the letter because of the tribe’s affiliation 
with Devils Tower.  I need to find out if your tribe is going to participate.  Thank you. 
 

Alan B. Bjornsen 
Environmental Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
11545 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 
(301) 415-1195 
alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov 
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